
  

  
 

011212 Agenda Item 4(b): Travel Expenses for the period July-December 2011 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
To:  Bay Area UASI Approval Authority 
 
From: Tristan Levardo, Bay Area UASI Management Team 
 
Date: January 12, 2012 
 
RE: Item # 4b:  Travel Expenses for the period July to December 2011 
 

 
Action or Discussion Item: 
Discussion 
 
Travel Expenses 
  
The table below summarizes all travel expenses incurred by the Management Team for the period of July 1st 
through December 31st, 2011. 
 

 
* excluding pending airfare charges that have yet to be billed by the travel agency. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Action Requested of the UASI Approval Authority: 
Information Only 
 
 


